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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>
Monday, April 24, 2023 6:35 PM

Kothur, Bheem; Curtis, Jeffery S

Thursby, Kim; Coleman, Lauren J; Schulenberg, Rebekah
RE: Still Need Response

4-17-23 Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC Plant City FL Permit Renewal Notification.Receipt.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this

email.

Thank you Bheem — received

Anita Decina

Vice President, Operational, Safety & Environmental Excellence

0: 847-783-5924 | C: 630-688-3303
2000 Center Drive, Suite East C300
Hoffman Estates, IL 60192

& Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC

<< ONE TERM '~ ONE HERRTBEAT

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Coleman, Lauren J.
<Lauren.Coleman@°FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Still Need Response

Importance: High

Hi Decina and or Jeff,
Please acknowledge this epost and cc me, ASAP.

Thanks,

Bheem

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 7:13 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Still Need Response

Importance: High




Good morning Bheem,

| have not received response from your facility HCC-Plant City document that was
sent out through e post email on April 17, 2023. | have attached pdf that was sent
out through e post email. Can you please check to see if the e post email was
received? Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Kim

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallohassee, Florida 32399-2400

Mail Station 4560

R

The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is intended only for the
exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this e-mail and any attached documentation is
not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any
attached documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached documentation. This e-mail and any attached
documentation may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This
notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement. Receipt of
this e-mail and the attached documentation by anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver
of any rights of confidentiality.



Thursby, Kim

From: Thursby, Kim

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:36 AM

To: anita.decina@crystal-clean.com

Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); Bastek, Brian; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov’;

vogel.jennifer@epa.gov; Petersen, Dane; Eldredge, Susan F; Ciaravella, Jennifer L.;
Vinnie.gloriso@crystal-clean.com; Pedigo, Leslie; Alexander B. Sheffield; Ashwood, Janet; Smith,
Andrew M; Coleman, Lauren J.; Kothur, Bheem
Subject: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City; FLD 065 680 613; Permit Renewal Notification
Attachments: 4-17-23 Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC Plant City FL Permit Renewal Notification.Receipt.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly.
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.



Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Michell Mason Smith
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

April 17,2023

Ms. Decina, VP Environment, Health, Safety. and DOT
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City, Florida Facility
105 South Alexander Street

Plant City, Florida 33563
Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com

Re: Permit Renewal Notification
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City
EPA ID Number: FLD 065 680 613
Operating Permit No.: 30676-010-HO
Hillsborough County, Florida

Dear Ms. Decina:

Your permit for the referenced facility will expire on August 20, 2023. The renewal
permit application is due 60 days prior to the expiration of current permit. Therefore, the
renewal permit application is due on or before June 20, 2023. A renewal Used Oil permit
fee of $2000.00 for the facility must be submitted along with the renewal permit
application.

If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur, P.E., DEE, by telephone at
(850) 245-8781 or by e-mail at bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov;

or Andrew Smith at 850-245-87 or by email at Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov or
Lauren Coleman at 850-245-2961 or by email at Lauren.Coleman@floridadep.gov;

Sincerely,

AN /S

Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

cc:

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4 bastek.brian@epa.gov

Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos(@epa.gov
Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer(@epa.gov
Dane Petersen, DEP OGC, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov

www. floridadep.gov
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Ms. Anita, Decina, VP Environment, Health, Safety, and DOT
April 17,2023
Page 2 of 2

Susan Eldredge, DEP Headquarters, susan.f.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us

Jennifer Ciaravella, DEP Headquarters, Jennifer.ciaravella@floridadep.gov
Vinnie Glorioso, Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC, Vinnie.gloriso@crystal-clean.com
Leslie Pedigo, DEP Southwest, Leslie.pedigo@floridadep.gov

Alex B. Sheffield, CK Associates, alex.sheffield@c-ka.com

Janet Ashwood, DEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@floridadep.gov

Anita Decina, Heritage-Crystal Clean, anita.decina@crystal-clean.com

Andrew Smith, DEP Headquarters, Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov

Lauren Coleman, DEP headquarters, Lauren.Coleman(@floridadep.gov
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